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MAR 18 2011

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

Mr, Jorge Cepeda

President

EXCEL AG Corp

7300 N, Kendall Drive, Suite 521
Miami, Florida 33156

Re: Docket No, FIFRA-04-2011-3008(b); EXCEL AG Corp
Dear Mr. {epeda:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order {CAFQ) in
the above-referenced maiter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing
Clerk and served on the partics as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rujes of Practice,
40 C.E.R. Part 22.

As stated in Section 1V of the CAVQ, the assessed penalty of $880 is to be paid within 30
days from the sffecnive date. Please ensure that the Face of your cashier's or certified check
includes the name of the company and the docket number of this cage. Penalty payment
guestions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman cither by teiephone at {(513) 487-21235 or by
written correspondence to his attention at the U.8. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA'S)
Cincinnall Accounting Opcerations address identified in the CAFQ. Should vou have any
guestions about this matter or your comphiance status m the future, please call me at {404) 562-
8979 or Ms. Mary Summers at (404} 362-8997,

Also enclosed is 3 copy of a document entitled “Notice of Securities and Exchange
Commission Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose 10 the Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) any environmiental enforcoment actiony taken by EPA.

Sincﬁy,

// Chiel
Pesticides and Toxic
Substanccs Branch
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UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ATLANTA, GEORGIA ~3
P
In the Matter of: } Docket No. FIFRA-04-201 1-3008(b) o
) ]
EXCEL AG Corp ) y
) =
) s
Respondent. ) +7
)
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
I. Nature of the Action
1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and

Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S5.C. §§136 et seq. (hereinafter "FIFRA"), and pursuant
to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated
Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA).
Respondent is EXCEL AG Corp.

2, Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 C.F.R. §22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matler,
and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter.



H. Preliminary Staternents

The authority to take action under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136/(a), is vested in
the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority under
FIFRA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 5-14, dafted May 11, 1994,
Pursuant 1o 40 C.F.R. §22.5{c}{4) the ollowing mdividaal 15 avthorized to receive service
for EPA mn this proceeding:

Mary Summers

Case Development Officer

LL.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 303038960,
Respondent s EXCEL AG Corp, a Florida corporation, located at 7300 N. Kendall Drive,
Suite 521, Miami, Florida 33156,
Respondent is a “person” as defined by Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136(s), and us
such is subject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thersunder.
Respondent 1s a “producer” as defined by Section 2(w) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. §136{w), and
40 C.F.R. §167.3
Respondent’s establishment located at 7300 N, Kendall Drive, Suite 521, Mianyi, Florida,

1§ registered with EPA as a pesticide-producing establishment.

Respondent’s EPA Estabhishment Number is 083152.F1-(01.
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Producers operating an establishment registered with EPA are requived to submit to the
Administrator of EPA an annual report which indicates the types and amounts of
pesticides or active ingredients wiich they are currently producing, which they produced
during the past year, and which they sold or distributed during the past ysar, pursuant to
Section 7{c)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. §136e(c)1), and the regulations promulgated at

20 CFR.§167.85.

Submittal of the anpual report of pesticide-production for calendar year 2009 was due on
or heforz March 1, 2014,

Respondent failed to submit the annual report on or before March 1, 2010,

Therefore, Respondent violated Section 12(a32)0L) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136§(a)(2XL).
Section 14{a) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. §13643a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty,

Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. §136/a}, requires BPA to consider the
appropriateness of the assessed pepalty to the size of business of the Respondent, the
effect on Respondent’s ability 1o continue in business, and the gravity of the violation.
EPA proposes (o assess a total civil penalty of EIGHT HUNDRED, EIGHTY DGLLARS
{5580) against the Respondent for the above-deseribed violation. Civil penalties under

Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136!(a), may be assessed by Adninistrative Order.
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IV. Consent Agrecment

For the purposes of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
above, but neither admits nor denies EPA’s allegations of viclations set forth above.
Respondent waives ifs right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
to appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent agreament,
Respondent consents o the assessment of and agrees fo pay the crvil penalty as set forth
in this CAFO.
Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in complhiance
with all ralevant requirements of FIFRA,
Respondent agrees to submit to EPA all future annual pssticide-production reports
reguired under Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 ULS.C. §136{e), on or before the March 175 due date.
Respondent shall send the reports by means of certified matl, return reomipt reguested, 1o
the following address:

U.B EPA ~ Region 4

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

Chemical Products & Asbestos Section

61 Forsyth Street W

Atlanmta, Georgia 30303-8960.
Compliance with this CAFQ shall resolve the allegation of the violation contained hevein.
This CAF( shall not otherwise affect any Hability of Respondent to the United States.
Other than as expressed herem, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring

an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute,

regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or
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1o pursue crimiinal enforcement.
Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO,
The partics agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA,
V. Final Order
Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of EIGHT HUNDRED, BEIGHTY DOLLARS
($880) for the viciations alleged in Section I of this CAFO.
Payment shall be made within 30 days from the date that this CAFO is filed with the
Regional Hearing Clerk.
Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier's or centified check, payable to
the “Treagurer, United States of America,” to the following address:
US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louwis, MO 63197-9060,
The check shall refercnce on its face “lincket No. FIFRA.04.2011.3008(bh).”
Al the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a wnitten
staternent that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFQO, to the
following persons at the following addresses:
Regiopal Hearing Clerk
(LS, EPA « Region 4
Sam Munn Atlania Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%60
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Mary Summers

{Case Development Officer

U.S. EPA - Region 4

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Centor

61 Forsyth Strect

Atlanta, (eorgia 30303-8860

and

Saunds Wilson

{ffice of Environmental Accountability

LS EPA -Region 4

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960,
For the purposes of state and federal income faxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrecs not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFQ. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitate a violation of this CAFO.
Pursuant to 31 US.C. §3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penaltics on dehis
awed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling 2
delinquent claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date
of entry of this CAFQO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also
be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indivert, of overdue debts.
In additton, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principle amount not
paid within 20 days of the due date.

Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorey fees in this matter,

This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns.
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Pach undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFQ and legally bind that

party to this CAFO.

THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Vi Effective Date
33, The effcctive date of this CAFQ shall be the date on which the CAFQO s filed with the

Repional Hearing Clerk,

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

EXCEL AG Corp

By: &}KW Dale: 2/2 ‘i

Name: "M CePsony

Title: ?ﬁfﬁ\’ PEN T

1.8, Environmental Protection Agency

4@{@@5@ i

Beverly H. Banister, Director o
Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Managemeont Division
61 Forsyth Street
Atlama, Georgia 30303.8060

4

Susan B. Schuh
Regional Judicial Officer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on the date sot out below, I filed the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the
foregoing Conscnl Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of EXCEL AG Corp, FIFRA

Docket Number: 04-2011-3008(b}, to the addressces Hsted below,

Mr. Jorge Cepeda (Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested)
President

EXCTL AG Corp

7300 N, Kendal Drive, Ste 521

Miami, Flonda 33136

Mary Summers {Via EPA’s internal mail)
POPMS

U.S. EPA Region 4

6! Forsyth Street, 8 W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

Vera Komylak {(Via EPA’s internal mail)
Office of Environmental Accountability

US. EPA Region 4

61 Forswth Sireet, S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Date: ?) ~/ 3”'//

Pamcza A. Bullock R@gmm Hearin,
U8, Envirommental Protection Ag@no}’ Regsml 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth 53¢, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

{404) 562-9311



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL

NUMBER FORM
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iName) Date)
i the Reglon 4, ORC, OEA at {404) 562+ 3304
(Office) {Telephoue Nimber}
: Noo-SF Judicial Order/Consent Deeree if 5-; Administrative OrderiConsent Agrecsocst
:I ERAO COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT

Overzight Billing - Cost Prckage required:
E SF Judivisd Order/Coment Decree Sent with kil

B8O COLLECTS
l i Not sent with bill

(1 oner e |1 Oversignt Biting - Cast Package not required
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(Name of person andies Compasy/Municipatity maiing the payrnent}
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The Total Dollar Amous of be Receivable: §__{ 5
(I installmwnts, attach schedude of smounts and respective dow dates. Sox Cther side of this form.}

"Thhe Case Docket Nuzober: Eorg i o gotl Zap¥ L)

The Site Specific Superfund Account Number:

s Program Offtew:

‘The IFMS Accounts Keoeivabie Coutrol Number x: Pate

f you have any quastions, plewse eadl: o OF the Financial Managesoent Sectiow at:

s

A, HIDICIAL ORDERS: Ceples of this form withy an attached copy of the front puge of the FIN
shyould be malled te:

I Dielit Trweking Offhecy z firiginating Ditlee (EAD)
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